
 
 
 
 
 

189 Bernardo Ave. 
Mountain View, CA 94043 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FCC 

1.) The power output (EIRP) to be listed on this Grant of 
Certification will be .5 W - base on calculation of the field 
strength level provided. In the future please use the 
substitution method. 

 
HANDSPRING 
 Certification at .5 W is acceptable. 
 
FCC 

2.) An Exhibit identified as "Block Diagram" was marked as 
Confidential when it was uploaded but it is not covered by the 
Confidentiality request letter. A revised Confidentiality 
request letter is needed to cover this item - Confidentiality 
status is desired. 

 
HANDSPRING 
 A revised confidentiality letter to include “block_diagram.pdf” 
has been added as an attachment 
 
If there are any further issues, Please contact me at 650 230 5384 or 
email dwaitt@handspring.com. Thank you. 
 
 
     Best Regards, 
 
 
 
 
     David Waitt 
 
 
  
 

-----Original Message----- 
From:  oetech@fccsun07w.fcc.gov 
[mailto:oetech@fccsun07w.fcc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2000 6:34 AM 
To: llang@handspring.com 
Subject:  
To: David Waitt, HANDSPRING, INC. 
From: Frank Coperich 
 fcoperic@fcc.gov 
 FCC Application Processing Branch 
Re: FCC ID O8FHVP-1H 
Applicant: Handspring, Inc. 
Correspondence Reference Number: 17373 
731 Confirmation Number: EA98852 
 


